
1 8th November 201 5 

Brian Meaney 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
EPA 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. 

Our Ref: 501.00271.00002 

Your Ref: WO21 7-02 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

RE: WASTE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION IN RESPECT OF KILLARNEY WASTE 
DISPOSAL LTD, AUGHACURREEN, KILLARNEY, CO. KERRY 

In response to your correspondence of 23'' September 2015 addressed to Mr. Brian Bruton 
of Killarney Waste Disposal Ltd. (KWD), I sent you an email on 27th October 2015 on behalf 
of KWD, requesting a meeting to discuss the matter. 

We have received no response to that request, so I hereby once again request a meeting 
with the Agency to consult on this issue. 

I note that you invited KWD to address certain matters in a report in advance of today's date, 
but as explained in my email of 27th October, KWD wish to consult with the Agency in 
advance of preparing such a report, so we ask that you extend that deadline to four weeks 
after a consultation meeting has been held. 

KWD does not currently wish to withdra'w the application for a review of their waste licence 
and the company reserves the right to challenge any decision by the Agency that suggests 
that the application is withdrawn or abandoned. It is our understanding that the Agency can 
proceed to a positive decision on this application. 

We would like to extend the meeting to include a pre-application consultation meethg on a 
facility in Cork that KWD intends to use to alleviate the issue at the Killarney site. This can 
be one meeting, as the two issues are inter-related, or two separate meetings if that better 
suits the Agency. 

I look forward to your response. 

SLR Consulting Ireland, 7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin 14, Ireland 
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Yours sincerely 
SLR Consulting Ireland 

Conor Walsh 
Technical Director 
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